
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
Friday, July 09, 2004 951 AM 
Dorothy Menasco 
RE: TJf20 - Starpower Communications, L.L.C. - IXC Cert No. 5684 

Yes, it is OK to open a docket with an effective Cate of today. Thanks. 

- _ - - _  Original Mdssage----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, J u l y  0 9 ,  2 0 0 4  9:51 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: TJ120 - Starpower Communications, L . L . C .  - Ixc Cert NO. 
5684 

A t o t a l  of $115.50 ( $ 6 5 . 5 0  for 2003, including P / I ,  and $50 for  2004) 

_ _ - _ _  Original Message----- 
From: P a u l a  Isler 
Sent: Friday, July 09, 2004 9:46 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: TJ120 - Starpower Communications, L.L.C. - I X C  C e r t  No. 5684 

How much money did they pay? 

- _ _ _ -  Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, July 0 9 ,  2004 9 : 4 4  AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: TJ120 - Starpower Communications, L . L + C .  - I X C  Cert No. 5684 

We received payment record for this IXC company for 2 0 0 3  and 2004 RAFs. T h e i r  letter 
requests cancellation. DO we open a docket to cancel? 
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